MERCY ABOH

+2347080217989 | mercyaboh1@gmail.com | https://bit.ly/mercyaboh

ARCHITECT

Mercy Aboh has a master's degree in architecture. She has a flair for technology and has allowed that to colour all her interest areas. She has published insightful research papers and articles which can be found on her profile. She is excellent at architecture and interior design, producing outstanding 3D drawings and animations. She has a diverse skill set enabling her to practice in different fields and environments like digital marketing, Cloud Engineering, Programming embedded systems, the Internet of Things and event planning. Mercy is open to continuous learning.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Social Media Manager | CVA Services

May, 2021 - Nov, 2021

I managed multiple accounts registered with the CVA Services. Creating curated content and videos, and marketing to target consumers in the US. I able to achieve growth on all accounts managed.

STEM Chapter Leader | WAAW Foundation

Nov, 2013 - Apr, 2019

I coordinated a team of co-leaders in the STEM chapter (FUT -ME), organizing outreaches at secondary schools in Nigeria, ple that can be very valuable in society today, also mentoring and encouraging them to consider STEM-related courses because the females perspective is so needed in the world.

Intern ARCHCON May 2017 - Nov 2017

I was in charge of producing 3D drawings as well as detailed drawings. I also participated at site visits to the 500 Beds Specialist Hospital at Millenium city, Kaduna State.

SKILLS

- Computer-Aided Design (AutoCAD, SketchUp Pro, Lumion & Figma)
- Data Analysis (SPSS & Python)
- Design Thinking

- Internet of Things (Arduino & Google Cloud Platform)
- Creative Writing
- Talented Customer Services

EDUCATION

Mtech|Architecture

Feb 2019 - Oct 2021

- Courses taken included: Architectural Design, Architectural Engineering, Facility Management, Tourism, Professional Practice, Computer-Aided Design and Research Methodologies.
- Thesis in People's Perception of Landscape in the Design of Recreational Parks, Minna, Niger State. Nigeria
- 4 Paper Publications on topics addressing problems in the Built Industry

Btech | Architecture

Mar 2014 - Sept 2018

• Thesis in Smart Design Techniques in the Design of a Children Centre, Minna, Niger State. Nigeria

INTERESTS

- IoT Technology
- Sustainability
- Design Thinking
- Event Planning

- Green Architecture
- DIY Decor
- Recycling
- Creative Writing and Drawing

AWARDS

- Presenter, 6TH INTERNATIONAL "BAŞKENT" CONGRESS ON PHYSICAL, SOCIAL AND HEALTH SCIENCES Turkey(2022)
- Presenter, International Conference on Sustainable Engineering and Technology (2022)
- Graduate, Green Building School (2021)
- Member, Interactive Design Foundation (2020)
- Ambassador, Women Tech Network (2020)
- Convener, Arduino Day (2017)
- Scholarship, WAAW Foundation (2013)